M U 5 E A R CHITITECT S

tip
Stephen Muse FAIA
William Kirwan ATA

15 ok
Kuk-Ja C. Kim AlA
R. Warren Short AIA
John M. Thorp AIA

Mr. James Song, Director

Division of Construction
Montgomery County Public Schools
2096 Gaither Road, Suite 203
Rockville, MD 20850

Re: Somerset Elementary School - 2005 Modernization

Dear Mr. Song:

This letter certifies that to the best of our knowledge, information, and belief, the above-referenced project
is complete and has been constructed in accordance with the approved construction documents, the
Montgomery County Building Code, and the Maryland Code for the Handicapped.

In accordance with federal Envirommental Protection Agency (EPA) requirements, we certify that no
Asbestos Containing Building Materials (ACBM) was certified as a building material in any construction

document prepared by our firm or its consultants for this project.

Respecifuily,

tephen Muse, FAIA
MUSE ARCHITECTS, PC
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